Case 2:17-cv-00517-JRG Document 64-2 Filed 05/21/18 Page 1 of 4 PagelD #: 843

EXHIBIT 1

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

Case 2:17-cv-00517-JRG Document 64-2 Filed 05/21/18 Page 2 of 4 PagelD #: 844

Iturralde, Enrique W.

From: nelson@processnetl.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 5:40 PM

To: Iturralde, Enrique W.; julie@processnetl.com

Subject: RE: Revised invoice for AGIS Software Development v. HTC, LG, and ZTE (Taiwan, S. Korea and China) - Translations

External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.

China and Korea will go out no later than tomorrow. Taiwan will go out as soon as the Letters Rogatory have been issued by the court and returned to us.

China: Currently 3-6 months from the date we send out — the return of service (Certificate) will be sent directly to your office
Korea: Currently 2-4 months  “ “ “ “ “ “ —the return of service (Certificate) will be sent directly to your office
Taiwan: Currently 4-7 months  “ “ “ “ “ “ —the return of service will be sent directly to the court

We will send the Taiwan Letters Rogatory to you today in a separate email to be issued by the court.
Thank you,

Nelson

From: Iturralde, Enrique W. [mailto:Elturralde@brownrudnick.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:07 PM

To: julie@processnetl.com

Cc: nelson@processnetl.com

Subject: RE: Revised invoice for AGIS Software Development v. HTC, LG, and ZTE (Taiwan, S. Korea and China) - Translations

CC'ing Nelson on the questions below.

From: Iturralde, Enrique W.

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 5:07 PM

To: 'julie@processnetl.com’

Subject: RE: Revised invoice for AGIS Software Development v. HTC, LG, and ZTE (Taiwan, S. Korea and China) - Translations

Julie,
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Can you give me some estimates on timing? When will these be sent out? How long will service take from the day you send them? Is it 3
months from the day you send these translations? Or 3 months from the day I asked your team to prepare?

Higher ups want to know for planning purposes.

Thanks,
Enrique

From: julie@processnetl.com [mailto:julie@processnetl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Iturralde, Enrique W.

Subject: Revised invoice for AGIS Software Development v. HTC, LG, and ZTE (Taiwan, S. Korea and China) - Translations
Importance: High

External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.

Hello Enrique,

Attached please find the revised invoice for the Korean and Chinese translations. Please provide payment. We accept checks, credit
cards and PayPal.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

Julie Perez

Manager of Client Services
Process Service Network, LLC
21218 Merridy Street
Chatsworth, CA 91311 USA
800-417-7623
Www.processnetl.com

Serving the legal profession since 1978
Offices in major cities throughout the world
Specializing in international and hard-to-serve cases
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The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient
of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy or
distribution.
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